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Marguerite McLean 

From: 

Sent: 

Samantha Cibula 

Wednesday, March 28,20124:43 PM 
FPSC, CLK - coRREsPONDENCE 

\!...AdmiDlllCnu.e_I'IrCIa_CoaIuaer 
To: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Hong Wang DOCUMENT NO.00 to ~ 2 - I t 
Subject: Appeal Case Schedule for Docket No. 110041-EI DISTRIBtmoN: 
Attachments: 110041 CourtCaseSchedule.smc.doc 

Please find attached the appeal case schedule for Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC12-569 (Docket 
No. 110041-EI). This memo is being provided to you for informational purposes only. I have not 
yet gotten a case number for the appeal filed by the City of Marianna in Docket No. 100459-EI, but both 
appeals were supposedly filed on the same day. 

312912012 




State of Florida 

JuhItt~:et'ftb ([lltttlltishm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-IC-~-()-It-il-~-])-lJ-~-

DATE: March 29, 2012 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 11 0041-EI - City of Marianna v. Florida Public Service Commission, 
Florida Supreme Court Case No. SC12-569. 

Please note that the above appeal has been assigned to Kathryn Cowdery. The Notice of 
Administrative Appeal was filed on March 7, 2012, with the Florida Supreme Court, and on 
March 19, 2012, with the Commission. The case schedule, which is based on the March 7, 
2012, court filing date, is as follows: . 

April 26, 2012 

May 7, 2012 

IIndex of Record Served on Parties 

Copy of Record to Appeals 

May 16,2012 Appellant's Initial Brief Due 

June 5, 2012 Commission's Answer Due 

June 25, 2012 Appellant's Reply Brief Due 

June 25, 2012 Clerk Transmits Record to Court 
. _________...1.. ­____________ 

SMC 




Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, February 23,201211:18 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Pauline Robinson; Diamond Williams 
Order I Notice Submitted 

2/23/2012 11 :16:00 AM 
110041-EI 
110041 Consummating Order PER.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

fSc..-I?" - OO<iS' ( ~CP-~ 

It 004l-E:. \ 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~dmiDistrativeD PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. /2Ora11-I[ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1 

-----........~~ 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEM ENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET t 10041 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Marianna 
Florida Public Utilities Company (II) 
Gulf Power Company 
Gunster Law Firm (JOKeating) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

EI804 

deani@Jcityofmarianna.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating@Jgunster.com 
swright@Jyvlaw.net 

No 
I No 

No 
No 
No 

i 

Printed on 2/23/20\2 at 1:57:23 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Catherine Potts 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01021-12 in Docket 110041-EI (EmaillD = 111495) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01021-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0081-CO-EI revives and makes 
effective and final Order 
PSC-11-0269-PAA-EI; closes docket. 

2/23/20] 2 




1 eLK Official Filing* * **2/9/2012 9:49 Alii ***** 

lIIatllda Sanders J;se- I ¢ ~ 6Q5]z -fot -Gj 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

Carolyn Craig 
Thursday, February 09,20129:37 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/9/20129:36:00 AM 
110041-EI 
1:\2011\110041\Orders\110041 Final Order PER.doc 

Order Granting Motion to Dismiss With Prejudice 

.. (J 

... 6 

FPSC. CLI( CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. CXXl¥1-ll 
L~STRIBUTION:. 



I 

I 
I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041 

• 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) 
Gulf Power Company 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

EI804 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
swright@yvlaw.net m 

Printed on 2/9/2012 at 4:23: 50 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00791-12 in Docket 110041-EI (EmaillD =532198) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk, As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
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
00791-12 (8 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0056-FOF-EI dismissing 

with prejudice, City of Marianna's petition 
protesting PAA Order 
PSC-11-0269-PAA-EI and requesting 
formal proceeding; docket to be closed; 
CO to be issued revising Order 
PSC-11-0269-PAA-EI and making it 
final and effective. 

2/9/2012 




lLDO'I/ - 1:'( 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~;~~ 

~;of Marianna 
J::'lorida Public Utilities Com(lanJ: {Ill 

Gulf Power Company 
Gunster Law Firm JWKeating) 
Young Law Firm (10) 

E1804 

deanj@cityofmarianna.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
sdriteno~southemco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
swright(a?yvlaw.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

FPS~, CLX CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PartiesD eonsamer 

DOCUMENT NO. _toCa1-'1-1.\ 
DI~~!!?.u!1?}'J: ",.__;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;;;;;.J 

Printed on 111112012 at 5:02:31 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fiL. Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00200-12 in Docket 110041-EI (EmaillD = 497383) 

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
00200-12 (10 pgs.) RECOM for 01/24/12 Commission 

conference, Item _, from GCl, RAD and 
ECR staff. 

111112012 




1 eLK ORlelal Filing*'" *"'6121/2011 11:17 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,s 	 /Iootf/-et 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21,201111:16 AM ~ 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC. eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman (f2tAdmiNistrative 0 f'llrtie3 0 Co~1lItler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 	 ~~1CUMENTNo.(XJIQJJ -11 
Date and Time: 6/21/2011 11 :11 :00 AM 	 • PI~:TRmunON:! .J__...-__ - - ­Docket Number: 110041-EI 	

~,~-'*Lr...__ 

Filename f Path: 1:\2011\110041\Orders\11 0041.PAA.Order.06.14-11.pere.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENT NO.1 TO PURCHASED POWER CONTRACT 


FOR GENERATION SERVICE BETWEEN FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY AND 

GULF POWER COMPANY FOR PURPOSES OF FUEL COST RECOVERY CALCULATION 


c.t.'? S/.oOvc..
eO ... Y"f'l~~tJero
£\~'1 

gloria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bccfalcharlottefl.com Yes 
~arianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No 

of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.tl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes 

! County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.tl.us Yes 
Florida Public Utilities Company (II) tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 

: Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Young Law Finn (lO) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 6/2112011 at 3:54:49 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 462143) 


Attachments: 04287 -11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/2112011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Marianna deanj@cityofinarianna.com No 
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(a)southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swrightlli}yvlaw.net No 

[FPSC, eLK --CORRESPONDENCE 
.~dministrative0 I'tlI'ties 0 CoosumerfAr~ ­
, DOCUM~TNo.. OOlD1,- I}

fVlA'L~ - /) 
l!'lSTRlBUnON: .._ ­

tmA'Ltro - 6' 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 977413) 


Attachments: 03855-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/3/2011 

--------...-~--..... --. 



/I(?O¥/-~J
Diamond Williams tic.-IJ - 0 234 -cep --eJ llE.CEl'q'ED FPOG 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, May31,201111:30AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/31/2011 11 :25:00 AM 
110041-EI 

11 HAY 3 I PH 12: I 7 

COMMISSION
CLERK 


1:\2011\11 0041\Orders\11 0041.conf.ord.FPUC.02408-11.pere.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 


(DOCUMENT NO. 02408-11) 


Order Signed by Commissioner Briss. 

I 
gloria Ross fA'f.tfJ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel f}1A-1 Leo ~ D 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 £.fYI A I L If:tJ - ~ 

./ 

FPSC, eLK -CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Porties 0 COll8UJ!lcr 

DOCUMENT NO. 00 Ipll-11 
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
Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeofftoy@cfgas.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster,com No 

. Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 5/31/2011 at 343 :39 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =596551) 


Attachments: 03769-11.pdf 


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

5/31/2011 




1/00 '11- 8 

Diamond Williams 9?C.-II-D11O: pea ~§ BECEIYfck-EPSG 
From: 
Sent: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, April 14, 2011 10:51 AM 11 APR lit AM 10: 53 

To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans; Robert Graves; Victor Ma; Adam TeitzmceOMMISSJON 
Order 1Notice Submitted CLERK 

Date and Time: 4/14/2011 10:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110041-EI 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011\11 0041\110041.ack.withdrawal.conf.request.fpuc.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING LIMITED WITHDRAWAL OF 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

AND DENYING MOTION TO VACATE ORDER 
(DOCUMENT NO. 01281-11) 

Order Signed by Commissioner Brise. ___~__-a:__...___" __'" 

glOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

FPSCt CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

I!JAdministrative0 Pr.rJes 0 COOSW1:'.cr 

OCICUMENT NO. tOOtolJ -I \ 
DiSTRIBUTION: 

1 

http:COOSW1:'.cr


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

'. 

Gulf Power Company 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) 
Youn~Law Firm (10) 

EI804 

deanj@cityofmarianna.com 
tgeoffroy@cfgas.com 
sdriteno@southernco.com 
BKeating@gunster.com 
swright@yvlaw.net 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 4114/2011 at 4:36: 11 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D =571025) 

Attachments: 02493-11 ,pdf 

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

Thank you, 

4114/2011 




--

1 eLK Oftlc'a' Flllng****31712011 4:14 PM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,.. fse - 1I - Q I0:1 - C£D - tfJ IlooY/-el 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 20114:14 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices C)
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman C) 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 03,

r-'...,.!."
fT1­

Date and Time: 3/7/2011 4:05:00 PM ::::0 
Docket Number: 110041-EI ....... ­
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110041\Orders\110041.conf.ord.FPUC.01281-11.pere.doc C 

.........
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 
~ 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 01281 ..11) 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

I 
o 

(jloria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

-- -_\,.1 

0­:x 0;:0 '\, 
~~, '­...~~.-

-l rT": 
!,~rN 1 

'''-,''­-0 

::£'. 

.r::­.. 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! City of Marianna deanj@citYofmarianna,com No I 

• Florida Public Utilities Company (11) tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
I Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

Gunster Law Firm ( IOKeating) BKeating@gunster,com No 
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 3/81201 1 at 3 :21: 12 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =507260) 

Attachments: 01507-11.pdf 

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

3/8/2011 




1 eLK O"'c'a' Flllng·"·2128/201110:27 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. Psc ... \\ - 0\37 - feo - t1 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, February 28,201110:22 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 

11 FEB 28 AM 10: 44 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Order 1Notice Submitted 

2128/201110:18:00 AM 
COI'lrllSSION 

CLERK 
Docket Number: 110041-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110041\11 0041.ord.grant.intervene.marianna.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Order signed by Commissioner Brise. 

-
tA.><6:> ~ I 
gloria :!WSj' IV! 141L IY.> ~ ICommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel C.MA-ILfi) ~ ifFlorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110041 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (1l) tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No 

i Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating(atgunster.com No 
i Young Law Firm (to) swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 2/28/201 J at 2:59:21 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 564398) 

Attachments: 01305-11.pdf 

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

2/28/2011 




PSC- 11-0 I~~-~F="Q-£:z-
Diamond Williams 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2011 9:20 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices 11 FEB 22 M\ 9: 20 
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 	 COt1M1SSION( /fiYV I / -[1 

CLER~\Date and Time: 2/22/2011 9:13:00 AM ~ 
Docket Number: 110041-EI 
Filename I Path: 1:\2011 \11 0041\110041.conf.ord.FPUC.00607-11.pere.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ~ 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY'S 
REOUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

(DOCUMENT NO. 00607-11) 

IFPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Order signed by Commissioner Brise. ~inisfndive0 rr!lties DConsumr .. rrA)<6 () 	 ILYJCUMENT NO·CX1a11"' \ 

i DISTRIBUTION: _JIlIr /l. tf'O 
I 

I. _. -- ....-­'1{itbrfa Ross £IlAI/..ti' ,.
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

tgeoffroy@fpuc.comFlorida Public Utilities Company (II) No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (lOKeating) BKeating@gunster.com i No 

swright@yvlaw.net NoYoung Law Firm (10) 

Printed on 212212011 at 3: 12:09 PM 

mailto:swright@yvlaw.net
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:sdriteno@southemco.com
mailto:tgeoffroy@fpuc.com


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =387822) 


Attachments: 01189-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/22/2011 




Blank Page 1 of 1 
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11 :04 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: 110041-EI 

FPSfm' ~IX - CORRESPONDENCE 
<;:ijiDbi18traiiiM_Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 00 f.p 'J rJ -1 , 
DIS1RIBUTION: 

Per this e-mail, i have changed the aPR to RAD and the OCR to ECR. 

I'll print a new CASR and place it in the docket file. 

And place this e-mail in administrative correspondence. 

Thanks. 


From: Katie Ely 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01,2011 9:17 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: 110041-EI 

Can you please make RAD the aPR, and ECR the OCR on the docket above? As of now ECR 
is the aPR. 

Thank you! 

Katie I·Jy 
C()tlllnission Deputy Clerk I 
()ftice of Commission Clerk· SchedulIng and H.epOl'ting 
Florida Puhlic Service Commission 
850-413-6."\04 

Please note: Florida ha~ :J. very broad public records !:t\v.'\1ost written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state bU$iness are considered to be public records and will bt, made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e··mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

2/1/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 

RONALD A. BRISE 
EOUARW E. BALBIS 
JULIE I .  B R O W  

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

OFFICE OF COMMlsSlON CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMlSSlON CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

Beth Keating, Esquire 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 61 8 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110041-El 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to 
generation services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public Utilities Company, 
which was filed in this office on January 26, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. Mediation may be available to resolve any 
dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested 
person's right to an administrative hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General 
Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk .~.  
? ~ ,  I I  , '  

:..a .. 
(u -. 

:. .L-. r. 
,-' --j ;i 
:;. I--- 7:: 

,~ - -.. 
;:- * 
1 0  
i,i c:: 
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. - .~.  .. _... , . ~  

. .  .~ 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OF'FICE C E W  2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmativc Action I Equal Oppomnity Employer 

PSC Website: hrtp:lhuww.noridapsC.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

(3 .  
m c , .  
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 ot 1 

Section 	1 Office of Commission C1f --- ........... 


Docket No. 1l0041-EI Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Tit1e: 	 Petition for approva1 of Amendment No. 1 to generation 
services agreement with Gu1f Power Company, by F10rida Pub1ic 
Uti1ities Company. 

Company: 	 Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 

~c. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admiaistrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. C!l{PJ, -\ \ 

Official FiUng Date: ____ Expiration: DISTRIBUTION; 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(UO" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA CLK (fCR) 
x 

GCL 
x 

PIF 
I 

RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Comp1etes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) jA3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Stctff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPB._>-t.ilff [qJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

1Z. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
ZS. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL 1 GH 1ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Sect70n 	3 - Chalrman Completes Ass7gnments are as follows: 

- Hearinc:t 0fficer ( ) s 	 Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I 1 
Where panels are asslgned the sen lor Comm7ss7oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identica7 panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu17 Commission decides the case. 
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services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public 
Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
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Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) ;A3(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 
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OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01131/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

1 I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0113112011
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Docket No. 1l0041-EI Date Docketed: 01126/2011 Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation 
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public 
Utilities 	Company.

Company: 	 Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM APA 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

ClK ECR 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF (RAD)
I X 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff AS5ign~nt5 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 

I 6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) E Draper, D lee 11. 

P lester 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/3112011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

NONE 05/12/2011 
NONE OS/24/2011 
NONE 06/13/2011 
NONE 07/07/2011 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( ) Prehearlng 0ff'lcerlcer s 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I 1 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Docket No. 110041-EI Date Docketed: 01126/2011 

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 

Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No.1 to generation 
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. 

Gulf Power Company 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR GCl PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) jAl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
IStaff Assignments ,FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 	 R Graves, V Ma [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

05/12/2011 06/02/20111. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda OS/24/2011 06/14/2011 

06/13/2011 07/05/20113. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
07/07/2011 07/29/20114. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

I 5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans I 8. 
9. 

i 10. 
OCRs 	 (ECR) E Draper, o Lee ,11. 

P Lester 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with elK: 05/0912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 AsSlgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearina OfficerCs) 	
Commissioners ADM 

GH I EO I BI I BL I BW 

I J X I I 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSS1oner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (;.t\\ ~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: Pelid;1t9 I
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Docket No. 110041-EI Date Docketed: 01126/2011 Title: Petition for approval of Amendment No.1 to generation 
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public 
Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram MQdule A4(c);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 07/12/20111. Petition for Formal Proceedings Filed 
SAME2. Revised CASR Due 10/31/2011 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) E Draper, D Lee 11. 


P Lester 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 07/14/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials aPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'leer ( ) s 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 

Preheari ng Off'leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b~\ ~'\\\.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 110041-EI Date Docketed: 01/26/2011 Tit1e: Petition for approval of Amendment No. 1 to generation 
services agreement with Gulf Power Company, by Florida Public 
Utilities 	Company.

Company: 	 Florida Public Utilities Company 
Gulf Power Company 

Offi ci a 1 Fi 1 i ng Date: ____ Expi rati on: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 	 ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program MQgule A4(c) ;A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Prehearing 0 fficer 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma [IJ Current CASR revision leve1 Previous 

1- Staff Recommendation 
2. AQenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coyn~el P Robinson 8. 
9. 

OCRs (ECR) E Oraoer D Lee 10. 
P lester 11-

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21-
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31-

32 . 
Full Commission .1LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Pane1 Chairman: 
the identica1 panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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10/06/2011 
10/18/2011 
11/07/2011 
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Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

J I X J I 
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Date: 09/06/2011 \ 


Commissioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 
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("0" indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Graves, V Ma ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson 8. 
9. 

OCRs (ECR) F Dran"r n (,," 10. 
P Lester 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .x.Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/30/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Previous Current 

10/06/2011 11/22/2011 
10/18/2011 12/06/2011 
11/07/2011 12/27/2011 
10/31/2011 02/29/2012 

§ 

Commissioners 

ALL 
x 

BW 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

GH 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c;,.. ~\~'<Y\..
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~g \
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
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Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff R Graves, V Ma 

11/22/2011 01/11/20121. Staff Recommendation 
12/06/2011 01/24/20122. Aaenda 
12/27/2011 02/13/20123. Standard Order 
02/29/2012 03/16/20124. Revised CASR Due 

5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff CQunsel P Robinson 
 8. 
9. 


OCRs (ECR) E Dranf'r 0 L~f' 
 10. 

P lester 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full Commission -X.Commission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/23/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

~tlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI , Bl , BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH , ED' BI , Bl , BW 

I -1 X 1 r 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: ten....g 
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